

## RYFC Board Meeting May 6, 2021

Location: Outdoor

Time: 700PM

***Attendees: Amanda Wiriya, Gene Lavigne, Jessica Peck, Candice Smith, Christina Kostant, Todd Case, Katelyn Gagliardi, Stacey Chism, Ellie Knight (virtual), Tanya Miner, Derek Kjellquist, Chuck Burkhardt, Matt Gagliardi***

**I. Call to order** Amanda Wiriya 7:05 PM Second Jessica Peck

**II. Officer Reports**

- Amanda-none
- Gene- none
- Jess – none
- Christina – will discuss budget
- Candice – none

**III. Old Business**

- Meet the Coaches – Amanda working with town to form up date and location, Potentially 6/10
- Decided on black leggings for cheer rather than warm up pants
- Girls modeled 3 different style cheer uniforms. Picked #1
- Todd updated the board on who he has reached out to for fundraising
- Inventory of football shed results
- Opening registration Saturday
- Recruiting – discussed signage in Coventry and advertising on their town pages
- Amanda handed out recruiting materials
- Gene had a jersey sample and will email several designs to pick from
- Voted Katelyn Gagliardi as A team Cheer coach and Matt Gagliardi as a board member (Field Maintenance).

**IV. New Business / Open Discussion**

- Amanda to email out task list.
- Better return of uniforms. Discussed collecting a deposit and returning when uniforms are returned or turning them in at the last game.
- Mascot- needs a new outfit and the eyes adjusted. Amanda will try.
- Cheer Coach Coordinator and Flag Coordinator still open board positions.
- Dj for pep rally

- Need wires fixed at Burnt Hill. Amanda suggested buying new speakers
- Discussed bringing back Uconn day
- Meetings will start at 6:30 PM going forward
- Discussed Coach Coordinator position. Gene feels he should be on sidelines of each teams if needed. Amanda explained that is not the role of CC.
- Gene discussed 4 core plays for league. Chuck opposed. This will be discussed amongst the coaches.

**V. Adjourn- Meeting adjourned 8:36 PM**

**Next Meeting June 3, 2021 6:30 (location TBD)**